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[RELEASE IN PART 8Sj 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 717/2012 5:44:35 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

No. I never discussed size with Roos. That's coming from our advance person Addie who heard about dinner and asked me if 
she should invite all traveling party. To shut her down, I said not to invite anyone. Shilpa!monica will handle invites per usual. 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 07,2012 01:28 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Tomorrow 

I told Roos I wanted to take a lot of our people and he said you'd said I wanted it small. Is there a problem going bigger? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11: 12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Good. Makes sense. Will be sure pam, monica, shilpa, everyone knows asap. 
Thanks 
Also, 

,-------------------------, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 07,2012 11:09 AM 
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To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Keep them in conference until ready so they don't wait for Core to complete then meet and push back Embassy stuff to end 
day. Copying Monica so she knows . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 07,2012 11:04 AM 
To: H 
Su bject: Tomorrow 

• you heard kurt and dan got stuck because of weath er so they will be late tomorrow. They won't be with you for Noda but will 
make it for gemba 
· you are scheduled to be in the entire opening session. Up to you if you want to get up and leave but we have nothing planned 
right now. 
· hina is confirmed as a straight up 1 on 1. We sti II do camera spray at beginning. 
• gemba lunch and press avail is in the same guest house it always is. He's very excited to be hosting you for lunch apparently. 
· core group: we are hosting this, will have coffee/tea etc. There isn't a lot of time for it on schedule because other delegations 
have to break but I suspect it will go longer. Also, no verbal statements planned. We are issuing written statement. 
· got your message about moving the civil society meeting to after meet and greet. We considered that but since timing 
conflicts with the afghan press conference and they are part of the press conference, it doesn't work. So you have 2 choices. 
Either keep things as is but have civil society in conference till its time to meet so they aren't waiting in hall. They are stepping 
out of conference all day to meet with foreign ministers and only 2 of them are participating in the conference. Second choice is 
to make change you want. We wait till they are done with press conf and meet with them at okura around 6 or 6:30pm. So you 
will be done with meet and greet at 4:30pm, come back to hotel and wait for them. 
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